STATE OF ALASKA ITB NUMBER 2518H035
AMENDMENT NUMBER TWO (2)

AMENDMENT ISSUING OFFICE:

Department of Transportation & Public Facilities
Statewide Contracting & Procurement
P.O. Box 112500
(3132 Channel Drive, Room 350)
Juneau, Alaska 99811-2500

THIS IS NOT AN ORDER DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED: March S§, 2018

I ITB TITLE: Runway Potassium Acetate

DUE DATE: March 19, 2018 at 2:00PM.

This is a mandatory return Amendment. Your bid may be considered non-responsive if this signed
amendment is not received [in addition to your bid] by the date and time bids are due.

Vendor Signature: Date:

Printed Name:

Offerors Name:

Evidence of Compliance has been modified for this Amendment #2:

Page 10 of the ITB, Evidence of Compliance has been amended to read as follows:

EVIDENCE OF COMPLIANCE: Bidders must submit written confirmation with their bid that the product
offered meets all State specifications and Federal FAA requirements set forth in the ITB.
Bidders must submit the following with their bid:

1. Material Safety Data Sheets;

2. Certified test results from an independent laboratory, dated within two (2) years of bid
opening demonstrating clear indication that the offered chemical conforms to each
specification and FAA requirements set forth in this ITB; and

3. Manufacturer’s reproduction test results, dated within 180 days of bid opening demonstrating
clear indication that the offered chemical conforms to each specification and FAA
requirements set forth in this ITB.

The State reserves the right to verify and approve evidence of compliance.

The bidder’s failure to submit the above evidence with their bid may cause the State to determine the
bid non-responsive and reject the bid.




ITB 2518H035 Runway Potassium Acetate
Amendment #2

The following are the state’s responses to questions that have been submitted in response to ITB
2518H035.

Questions 1 through 4 were provided and answered with Amendment #1

Question 5: Evidence of Compliance; 3. Reproduction Test Results
Would the State please clarify this requirement?

Does this refer to in-house quality control testing on recently produced batches of liquid
deicer? Would an actual Certificate of Analysis (COA) from a recent batch or several batches
satisfy this requirement??

Answer 5:  The language for item 3 of this this section has been amended to read as follows:
Manufacturer’s reproduction test results, dated within 180 days of bid opening demonstratin

clear indication that the offered chemical conforms to each specification and FAA
requirements set forth in this ITB.

Please see above for the complete amended section language.
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Name: Chris Hunt
Title: Procurement Specialist I1I
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